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 (Tobacco Control Act), these products are tobacco products because they are made or derived from tobacco and
 intended for human consumption.
 
Section 301(tt) Violation[1]
 
FDA has determined that a statement made on the website, http://knoxvillevaporshop.com, regarding your e-
liquids violate section 301(tt) of the FD&C Act (21 U.S.C. 331(tt)) which prohibits, in pertinent part:
 
“[m]aking any express or implied statement or representation directed to consumers with respect to a tobacco
 product, in a label or labeling or through the media or advertising, that either conveys, or misleads or would mislead
 consumers into believing, that—
 

(1)   the product is approved by the Food and Drug Administration;
(2)   the Food and Drug Administration deems the product to be safe for use by consumers;
(3)   the product is endorsed by the Food and Drug Administration for use by consumers; or
(4)   the product is safe or less harmful by virtue of—

(A)    its regulation or inspection by the Food and Drug Administration; or
(B)    its compliance with regulatory requirements set by the Food and Drug Administration…”

 
Specifically, your website advertises the following e-liquids that are sold or distributed in varying amounts of nicotine
 (e.g., 3mg, 8mg, 18mg or 24mg), including but not limited to: 555, Absolute Pin (30mL), Ambrosia, American
 Tobacco, Apple Brandy (15mL), Apple Pie Moonshine (15mL) and Appletini. These products are sold or distributed
 on your website, which includes the statement that your e-liquids are, “tested, created and bottled in an FDA and/or
 AEMSA certified lab.” 
 
Because this statement on your website is directed toward consumers and conveys, or would mislead consumers
 into believing, that the above-listed tobacco products are endorsed by the FDA or that the products are safe or less
 harmful by virtue of regulation by FDA, they are in violation of section 301(tt) of the FD&C Act.
 
Conclusion and Requested Actions
 
The violations discussed in this letter do not necessarily constitute an exhaustive list. You should immediately correct
 the violations that are referenced above, as well as violations that are the same as or similar to those stated above,
 and take any necessary actions to bring your tobacco products into compliance with the applicable provisions of the
 FD&C Act. 
 
It is your responsibility to ensure that your tobacco products and all related promotional materials on this website, on
 any other websites (including e-commerce, social networking, or search engine websites), in any other media in
 which you advertise, and in retail establishment(s) comply with each applicable provision of the FD&C Act and FDA’s
 implementing regulations.  Failure to ensure full compliance with the applicable provisions of the FD&C Act may result
 in FDA initiating further action without notice, including, but not limited to, civil money penalties, criminal prosecution,
 and/or injunction. 
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Please submit a written response to this letter within 15 working days from the date of receipt
 describing your corrective actions, including the dates on which you discontinued the violative
 promotion, advertising, sale, and/or distribution of these tobacco products and your plan for
 maintaining compliance with the FD&C Act.
 
Please note your reference number, RW1500287, in your response and direct your response
 to the following address:
 
DPAL-WL Response, Office of Compliance and Enforcement 
FDA Center for Tobacco Products
c/o Document Control Center
Building 71, Room G335
10903 New Hampshire Avenue
Silver Spring, MD 20993-0002
 
If you have any questions about the content of this letter, please contact Ele Ibarra-Pratt at
 (301) 796-9235 or via email at CTPCompliance@fda.hhs.gov.   
 
 
Sincerely,
 
/S/
Ann Simoneau, J.D.
Director
Office of Compliance and Enforcement
Center for Tobacco Products
 
VIA Electronic Mail
 
cc:
 
DotBlock.com
http://abuse@dotblock.com

[1]Certain tobacco products, including e-liquids that contain nicotine, are not yet deemed
 subject to the tobacco product authorities under Chapter IX of the FD&C Act. However,
 because your products meet the definition of a tobacco product, they must comply with
 applicable provisions that are outside of Chapter IX of the FD&C Act, including section 301(tt) of
 the FD&C Act.
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 nicotine (e.g., 0.8%, 1.6%, or 2.4%). Under section 201(rr) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act)
 (21 U.S.C. § 321(rr)), as amended by the Family Smoking Prevention and Tobacco Control Act (Tobacco Control
 Act), these products are considered tobacco products because they are “made or derived from tobacco” and are
 “intended for human consumption.”
 
Section 301(tt) Violation[1]
FDA has determined that the statements or representations made on the website http://www.drkeliquid.com
 regarding your e-liquids violate section 301(tt) of the FD&C Act (21 U.S.C. 331(tt)), which prohibits, in pertinent part:
 
“[m]aking any express or implied statement or representation directed to consumers with respect to a tobacco
 product, in a label or labeling or through the media or advertising, that either conveys, or misleads or would mislead
 consumers into believing, that

1. the product is approved by the Food and Drug Administration;

2. the Food and Drug Administration deems the product to be safe for use by consumers;

3. the product is endorsed by the Food and Drug Administration for use by consumers; or

4. the product is safe or less harmful by virtue of

A. its regulation or inspection by the Food and Drug Administration; or

B. its compliance with regulatory requirements set by the Food and Drug Administration…”

Specifically, your website advertises the following e-liquids that are sold or distributed in varying amounts of nicotine
 (e.g., 0.8%, 1.6% or 2.4%), including, but not limited to: Apple (15 ML), Banana (15 ML), Blackberry (15 ML),
 Blueberry (15 ML), Cherry (15 ML), Grape (15 ML), Ice Mint (15 ML), Kiwi (15 ML), Lemon (15 ML), and Mango (15
 ML). These products are sold or distributed on your website, which includes the following statements: “FDA
 Registered Lab” and “Formulas FDA Registered.”
 
Because these statements on your website are directed to consumers and convey, or would mislead consumers into
 believing, that the above-listed tobacco products are endorsed by the FDA or that the products are safe or less
 harmful by virtue of regulation by FDA, they are in violation of section 301(tt) of the FD&C Act.
 
In addition, it has come to our attention that one of the retail outlets appears to be selling your e-liquids from a display
 case marked with your firm’s name and the claim “FDA approved,” which conveys or would mislead consumers
 into believing that your products are approved by FDA. 
 
Conclusion and Requested Actions
 
The violations discussed in this letter do not necessarily constitute an exhaustive list. You should immediately correct
 the violations that are referenced above, as well as violations that are the same as or similar to those stated above,
 and take any necessary actions to bring your tobacco products into compliance with the applicable provisions of the
 FD&C Act. 
 
It is your responsibility to ensure that your tobacco products and all related promotional materials on this website, on



2015 > Dr. K 4/2/15

http://www fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarningLetters/2015/ucm441302 htm[8/27/15, 1:20:22 PM]

 any other websites (including e-commerce, social networking, or search engine websites), and in any other media in
 which you advertise and in retail establishment(s) comply with each applicable provision of the FD&C Act and FDA’s
 implementing regulations.  Failure to ensure full compliance with the applicable provisions of the FD&C Act may result
 in FDA initiating further action without notice, including, but not limited to, civil money penalties, criminal prosecution,
 and/or injunction. 
 
Please submit a written response to this letter within 15 working days from the date of receipt
 describing your corrective actions, including the dates on which you discontinued the violative
 promotion, advertising, sale, and/or distribution of these tobacco products and your plan for
 maintaining compliance with the FD&C Act.
 
Please note your reference number, RW1500260, in your response and direct your response
 to the following address:
 
DPAL-WL Response, Office of Compliance and Enforcement 
FDA Center for Tobacco Products
c/o Document Control Center
Building 71, Room G335
10903 New Hampshire Avenue
Silver Spring, MD 20993-0002
 
If you have any questions about the content of this letter, please contact Ele Ibarra-Pratt at
 (301) 796-9235 or via email at CTPCompliance@fda.hhs.gov.   
  
Sincerely,
/S/ 
Ann Simoneau, J.D.
Director
Office of Compliance and Enforcement
Center for Tobacco Products 
 
 
VIA Electronic Mail
 
cc:
ENOM, Inc.
abuse@enom.com
 
Bigcommerce, Inc.
abuse@bigcommerce.com
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 Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act) (21 U.S.C. § 321(rr)), as amended by the Family Smoking Prevention and Tobacco
 Control Act (Tobacco Control Act), these products are tobacco products because they are made or derived from
 tobacco and intended for human consumption. 
 
Section 301(tt) Violation[1]
 
FDA has determined that the statements or representations made on the website, http://www.vaperz.co.uk,
 regarding your electronic cigarettes and e-liquids violate section 301(tt) of the FD&C Act (21 U.S.C. 331(tt)) which
 prohibits, in pertinent part:
 
“[m]aking any express or implied statement or representation directed to consumers with respect to a tobacco
 product, in a label or labeling or through the media or advertising, that either conveys, or misleads or would mislead
 consumers into believing, that—

(1)   the product is approved by the Food and Drug Administration;
(2)   the Food and Drug Administration deems the product to be safe for use by consumers;
(3)   the product is endorsed by the Food and Drug Administration for use by consumers; or
(4)   the product is safe or less harmful by virtue of—

(A)    its regulation or inspection by the Food and Drug Administration; or
(B)    its compliance with regulatory requirements set by the Food and Drug Administration…”

 
Specifically, your website advertises electronic cigarettes and the following flavored e-liquids that are sold or distributed
 to U.S. customers, which contain nicotine in the amount of 16mg and/or 24mg, including but not limited to: Juicy
 Peach, Almond, Cinnamon, American Blend and Watermelon. These products are sold or distributed on your
 website, which displays imaged copies of various certificates purported to be from different organizations under the
 tab “Certificates,” including a graphic image of the “Certificate of FDA Registration,” titled “FDA-Approval.jpg.”
 
Because these statements or representations on your website are directed to consumers and convey, mislead, or
 would mislead consumers into believing, that the above-listed tobacco products are approved by the FDA, they are
 in violation of section 301(tt) of the FD&C Act.
 
Conclusion and Requested Actions
 
The violations discussed in this letter do not necessarily constitute an exhaustive list. You should immediately correct
 the violations that are referenced above, as well as violations that are the same as or similar to those stated above,
 and take any necessary actions to bring your tobacco products into compliance with applicable provisions of the
 FD&C Act. 
 
It is your responsibility to ensure that your tobacco products and all related promotional materials on this website, on
 any other websites (including e-commerce, social networking, or search engine websites), and in any other media in
 which you advertise comply with each applicable provision of the FD&C Act and FDA’s implementing regulations.
  Failure to ensure full compliance with applicable provisions of the FD&C Act may result in FDA initiating further action
 without notice, including, but not limited to, civil money penalties, criminal prosecution, and/or injunction. 

 
Please submit a written response to this letter within 15 working days from the date of receipt
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 with the “easy way to stop smoking” book by Allen Carr to rid myself of nicotine and wholeheartedly
 recommend them to any smoker who wants to quit. But, my belief is that our aim should be to work on
 becoming nicotine free as possible.

Don’t get me wrong, swapping tobacco for vaporized nicotine is going to do wonders for your health if you
 are a long term smoker but cutting out nicotine entirely should be he next step . . .

There’s no doubt in my mind that E Cigarettes are miles ahead of tobacco products as a way to deliver
 nico ine to the system in terms of their effect on your health but is your aim to find a heal hier way to be a
 drug addict or to free yourself from the shackles of addiction for good?

My advice is to get a hold of the “Easy way to stop smoking” book and an E cigarette if you need it as a
 way to get off the smokes. In time wean yourself off nicotine altogether and you’ll find life to be an
 altogether more enjoyable experience.”

Nicotine Replacement Therapy Causes Cancer
April 22nd, 2009 . . . using an E Cigarette for a few months as a stepping stone to becoming nicotine free
 is infinitely preferable to continuing to smoke and is currently the best way to quit smoking we have.”

The above statements demonstrate that the Gamucci products marketed by your firm are intended both to affect
 the structure or function of the body and to mitigate, treat, or prevent disease. See 21 C.F.R. § 201.128
 (describing he meaning of “intended use”). In particular, these statements suggest that these products are
 intended for use as smoking deterrents or to reduce dependence on traditional tobacco products, and are also
 capable of delivering nicotine. The scien ific and medical communities have determined that nicotine is a
 pharmacological agent,  that nicotine addiction is a disease,  and that nicotine withdrawal is itself a recognized
 medical condition.  It is well understood that people smoke for the pharmacologically rewarding effects of
 nicotine, such as alleviation of stress and nega ive mood, enhancement of hinking, and increased alertness.
 For an addicted smoker, the body has adapted to nicotine, and abstinence produces withdrawal and craving.
 As a result, people also smoke to avoid the negative effects of nicotine withdrawal, such as anxiety, difficulty
 concentrating, nega ive mood, increased appetite, insomnia and irritability.  Therefore, the claims noted above
 demonstrate that the Gamucci products are intended to affect the structure or func ion of the body and to
 mitigate, treat, or prevent disease.

As described in 21 C.F.R. § 310.544, any product that bears labeling claims that it “helps stop or reduce the
 cigarette urge,” “helps stop or reduce smoking,” or similar claims is a smoking deterrent drug product.  Products
 that are labeled, represented, or promoted as smoking deterrents, such as the Gamucci products marketed by
 your firm, are regarded as “new drugs” under section 201(p) of the Act (21 U.S.C. § 321(p)) because there is a
 lack of adequate data establishing that hey are generally recognized as safe and effective for such use. See 21
 C.F.R. § 310.544. These products are also “new drugs” under the Act because we are not aware of any data
 establishing that these Gamucci products are generally recognized among scientific experts as safe and
 effective for he other drug uses described above and in the products’ labeling. “New drugs” require approval of
 an application filed in accordance with section 505 of the Act (21 U.S.C. § 355) to be legally marketed in the
 United States. None of the Gamucci products or any of their components marketed by your firm is so approved;
 therefore, marke ing hese products in the United States violates section 505 of the Act.

The Gamucci products marketed by your firm are also misbranded under sec ion 502 of the Act (21 U.S.C. §
 352) because they are intended for use as smoking deterrents under 21 C.F.R. § 310.544 but are not covered
 by an approved new drug applica ion. The Gamucci products are further misbranded under section 502(f)(1) of
 the Act (21 U.S.C. § 352(f)(1)) because they do not bear adequate directions for their intended drug uses,
 including smoking deterrence. “Adequate directions for use” is defined in 21 C.F.R. § 201.5 as “directions under
 which the layman can use a drug safely and for the purposes for which it is intended.”

Please be aware that the FDA has issued a letter addressed to he Electronic Cigarette Association (ECA) which
 explains, in detail, how the electronic cigarette industry can begin the drug approval process. For your
 convenience, we have enclosed a copy of that letter and encourage you to follow through with the
 recommendations.

The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of deficiencies regarding your
 products, nor are the arguments raised here regarding them exhaustive. You are responsible for investigating
 and determining the causes of these violations and for preventing their recurrence and the occurrence of other
 violations. It is your responsibility to assure hat your firm complies with all requirements of federal law and FDA
 regulations.

You should take prompt action to correct the violations cited in this letter. Failure to promptly correct these
 violations may result in legal action without further notice, including, without limitation, seizure and injunction.
 Other federal agencies may take this Warning Letter into account when considering the award of contracts.

Within fifteen working days of receipt of this letter, please no ify this office in writing of the specific steps that you
 have taken to correct the referenced violations. Include an explanation of each step being taken to prevent the
 recurrence of violations, as well as copies of related documentation. If you cannot complete corrective action
 within fifteen working days, state the reason for he delay and the time within which you will complete the
 correction. Furthermore, please state what actions you will take to address products that you have already
 distributed. If another firm manufactures the products identified above, your reply should include the name and
 address of the manufacturer. If the firm from which you receive the products is not the manufacturer, please
 include the name of your supplier in addition to the manufacturer. Please direct your response to FDA's
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 and are also capable pharmacological agent,  that nicotine addiction is a disease,  and that nicotine withdrawal
 is itself a recognized medical condition.  It is well understood that people smoke for the pharmacologically
 rewarding effects of nicotine, such as alleviation of stress and nega ive mood, enhancement of thinking, and
 increased alertness.  For an addicted smoker, the body has adapted to nico ine, and abstinence produces
 withdrawal and craving.  As a result, people also smoke to avoid the negative effects of nicotine wi hdrawal,
 such as anxiety, difficulty concentrating, negative mood, increased appe ite, insomnia and irritability.  Therefore,
 the statements noted above demonstrate that the electronic cigarette and cigar products marketed by your firm
 are intended to affect the structure or function of the body and to mitigate, treat, or prevent disease.

As described in 21 C.F.R. § 310.544, any product that bears labeling claims that it “helps stop or reduce the
 cigarette urge,” “helps stop or reduce smoking,” or similar claims is a smoking deterrent drug product.  Products
 that are labeled, represented, or promoted as smoking deterrents, such as the RUYAN products marketed by
 your firm, are regarded as “new drugs” under section 201(p) of the Act (21 U.S.C. § 321(p)) because there is a
 lack of adequate data establishing that hey are generally recognized as safe and effective for such use. See 21
 C.F.R. § 310.544. These products are also “new drugs” under the Act because we are not aware of any data
 establishing that the RUYAN products are generally recognized among scientific experts as safe and effective
 for the other drug uses described above and in the products’ labeling. “New drugs” require approval of an
 application filed in accordance with section 505 of the Act (21 U.S.C. § 355) to be legally marketed in the United
 States. None of the RUYAN products or any of their components marketed by your firm is so approved;
 therefore, marke ing hese products in the United States violates section 505 of the Act.

Please be aware that the FDA has issued a letter addressed to he Electronic Cigarette Association (ECA) which
 explains, in detail, how the electronic cigarette industry can begin the drug approval process. For your
 convenience, we have enclosed a copy of that letter and encourage you to follow through with the
 recommendations.

The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of deficiencies regarding your
 products, nor are the arguments raised here regarding them exhaustive. You are responsible for investigating
 and determining the causes of these violations and for preventing their recurrence and the occurrence of other
 violations. It is your responsibility to assure hat your firm complies with all requirements of federal law and FDA
 regulations of delivering nicotine. You should take prompt action to correct the violations cited in this letter.
 Failure to promptly correct these violations may result in legal action without further notice, including, wi hout
 limitation, seizure and injunc ion. Other federal agencies may take this Warning Letter into account when
 considering the award of contracts.

Within fifteen working days of receipt of this letter, please no ify this office in writing of the specific steps that you
 have taken to correct the referenced violations. Include an explanation of each step being taken to prevent the
 recurrence of violations, as well as copies of related documentation. If you cannot complete corrective action
 within fifteen working days, state the reason for he delay and the time within which you will complete the
 correction. Furthermore, please state what actions you will take to address products that you have already
 distributed. If another firm manufactures the products identified above, your reply should include the name and
 address of the manufacturer. If the firm from which you receive the products is not the manufacturer, please
 include the name of your supplier in addition to the manufacturer. Please direct your response to FDA's
 Electronic Cigarette Mailbox at FDAElectronicCigaretteMailboxCDER@fda.hhs.gov or (301) 796-3110.

Sincerely,
/Michael M. Levy, Jr./
Michael M. Levy, Jr., Esq.
Director, Division of New Drugs and Labeling Compliance
Office of Compliance
Center for Drug Evalua ion and Research

 

 The website for Ruyan Holdings Ltd. of Hong Kong, www.ruyan.com.cn, directs potential customers in Nor h
 America to Ruyan America, Inc., at www.ruyanamerica.com. The website www.ruyan.com.cn also features a
 press release consisting of an article in the Los Angeles Times that discusses Ruyan America and how Ruyan is
 “planning a big push in the United States.” In addition, the website www.ruyan.com.cn contains user manuals
 that state: “The maintenance and repair of this product must be conducted by RUYAN America.” The
 www.ruyanamerica.com website includes statements such as, “Ruyan America, Inc. is a U.S.-based joint
 venture partner of Ruyan Holdings Ltd. of Hong Kong,” which further demonstrates the close relationship
 between Ruyan America, Inc. and Ruyan Holdings Ltd. of Hong Kong. Thus, it is appropriate to include your
 joint venture partner's website in our review. Additionally, as of November 24, 2009, the website for Nathan &
 James Group LLC, www.getruyanusa.com, stated: “the Company executed a Distribution Agreement with
 Ruyan America to market and sell its Ruyan Nicotine Delivery Products”; therefore, we also included this
 website in our review.
 

 E.g., P. Taylor, Agents Acting at the Neuromuscular Junction and Autonomic Ganglia, in GOODMAN &
 GILMAN’S THE PHARMACOLOGICAL BASIS OF THERAPEUTICS 193, 193-218 (J.G. Hardman, L.E. Limbird
 & A.G. Gilman eds., 2001).
 

 WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION, ICD-10 INTERNATIONAL STATISTICAL CLASSIFICATION OF
 DISEASES, 10TH REVISION (2nd ed. 2007).
 AMERICAN PSYCHIATRIC ASSOCIATION, DIAGNOSTIC AND STATISTICAL MANUAL -- TEXT REVISION

 192 (2000).
 E.g., N.L. Benowitz, Drug Therapy. Pharmacologic Aspects of Cigarette Smoking and Nicotine, 319 NEW ENG.

 J. MED. 1318 (1988).
 Supra note 3.
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“Electronic Smoking Liquid Vitamins are a great way to increase absorpion [sic] into the blood stream and
 produce maximum efficacy. It will give you not only the same feeling as a tobacco cigar or cigarette
 without suffering any tar and carbon monoxide smoking damages, but also give you the highest possible
 bodily absorption, and keeps your immune system running in tip-top shape. . .  You can use it with any
 brand and model of E-Cig products.”

 
The above statements demonstrate that the E-Cig Technology products marketed by your firm are intended both
 to affect the structure or function of the body and to mitigate, treat, or prevent disease. See 21 C.F.R. § 201.128
 (describing he meaning of “intended use”). In particular, these statements suggest that these products are
 intended for use as smoking deterrents or to reduce dependence on traditional tobacco products, and are also
 capable of delivering nicotine.  The scientific and medical communities have determined that nicotine is a
 pharmacological agent, that nicotine addiction is a disease, and that nicotine withdrawal is itself a recognized
 medical condition.  It is well understood that people smoke for the pharmacologically rewarding effects of
 nicotine, such as alleviation of stress and nega ive mood, enhancement of thinking, and increased alertness.
 For an addicted smoker, the body has adapted to nicotine, and abstinence produces withdrawal and craving.  
 As a result, people also smoke to avoid the negative effects of nicotine withdrawal, such as anxiety, difficulty
 concentrating, nega ive mood, increased appetite, insomnia, and irritability.   Therefore, the claims noted above
 demonstrate that the E-Cig Technology products are intended to affect the structure or function of the body and
 to mitigate, treat, or prevent disease.
 
Furthermore, the E-Cig Technology products and their components, described above, are also intended both to
 affect the structure or function of the body (e.g., by providing various vitamins for inhala ion to supplement the
 diet, helping people lose weight, improving sexual capacity, and improving the overall health of the user) and to
 mitigate, treat, or prevent disease (e.g., mitigate, treat, or prevent erectile dysfunction). 
 
As described in 21 C.F.R. § 310.544, any product that bears labeling claims that it “helps stop or reduce the
 cigarette urge,” “helps stop or reduce smoking,” or similar claims is a smoking deterrent drug product.  Products
 that are labeled, represented, or promoted as smoking deterrents, such as the E-Cig Technology products
 marketed by your firm, are regarded as “new drugs” under section 201(p) of the Act (21 U.S.C. § 321(p))
 because there is a lack of adequate data establishing that they are generally recognized as safe and effective
 for such use. See 21 C.F.R. § 310.544. These products are also “new drugs” under the Act because we are not
 aware of any data establishing that these E-Cig Technology products are generally recognized among scientific
 experts as safe and effective for the other drug uses described above and in the products’ labeling. “New drugs”
 require approval of an application filed in accordance with section 505 of the Act (21 U.S.C. § 355) to be legally
 marketed in the United States. None of the E-Cig Technology or any of their components marketed by your firm
 is so approved; therefore, marketing these products in the United States violates section 505 of he Act.
 
E-Cig Technology products are also misbranded under section 502(e)(1)(A)(ii) of he Act (21 U.S.C. § 352(e)(1)
(A)(ii)) because their labeling fails to declare the quantity of each active ingredients for their Cialis, Rimonabant,
 and E-liquid products.   
 
The E-Cig Technology products marketed by your firm are also misbranded under section 502 of the Act (21
 U.S.C. § 352) because they are intended for use as smoking deterrents under 21 C.F.R. § 310.544 but are not
 covered by an approved new drug application. The E-Cig Technology products are further misbranded under
 section 502(f)(1) of the Act (21 U.S.C. § 352(f)(1)) because hey do not bear adequate directions for their
 intended drug uses, including smoking deterrence and treatment of erec ile dysfunction. “Adequate directions for
 use” is defined in 21 C.F.R. § 201.5 as “directions under which the layman can use a drug safely and for the
 purposes for which it is intended.” 
 
FDA’s Division of Pharmaceutical Analysis (DPA) evaluated multiple samples of your products and in a sample
 of the Vitamin C E-Liquid, we detected DEG. The presence of DEG in the Vitamin C E-liquid drug product
 suggests that DEG has been added to a component in this drug product.  DEG is an unexpected contaminant in
 Vitamin C E-liquid, perhaps tracing to DEG contamination of one of the ingredients used to manufacture Vitamin
 C E-liquid. The amount of this adulterant our lab found in Vitamin C E-liquid is fivefold in excess of the USP
 upper limit for DEG in Propylene Glycol and Glycerin, which are currently listed on your website as possible
 product ingredients. The USP monographs for Glycerin and Propylene Glycol have a DEG upper limit of 0.1%
 to prevent and detect DEG intentionally added as an adulterant. In certain instances outside the United States in
 which a drug manufacturer failed to detect DEG in an ingredient such as glycerin or propylene glycol, the health
 consequences from DEG poisoning have been serious and irreversible. According to section 801(a)(3) of the
 Act (21 U.S.C. §381(a)(3)), an imported drug that appears to be adulterated shall be refused admission into the
 United States. It appears that the DEG contamination renders your product adulterated under sec ion 501(a)(2)
(B) of the Act (21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B)) and may not be imported into this country. 
 
In addition, testing by FDA’s DPA revealed that several samples of your product were tested and revealed that
 the amount of active ingredient in the product did not correspond with that amount represented on the
 labeling. Specifically, the Rimonabant prefilled cartridges, the Rimonabant Healthcare E-Liquid, and the nicotine
 containing prefilled cartridges and E-Liquids did not contain the amount of active ingredients as represented on
 your labeling. The failure of your products to contain he amount of ingredients they purport to contain renders
 the products adulterated under section 501(c) of the Act. (21 U.S.C 351(c)). 
  
Tes ing by FDA's DPA also revealed that the Cialis prefilled cartridges and he Cialis Healthcare E-Liquid
 contained amino-tadalafil, not tadalafil, he reference listed drug in Cialis. The substitution of this ingredient
 renders the products adulterated under section 501(d) of the Act. (21 U.S.C 351(d)).
 
Please be aware that the FDA has issued a letter addressed to he Electronic Cigarette Association (ECA) which
 explains, in detail, how the electronic cigarette industry can begin the drug approval process. For your
 convenience, we have enclosed a copy of that letter and encourage you to follow through with the
 recommendations.  
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 we are not aware of any data establishing that hese Johnson Creek Smoke Juice products are generally
 recognized among scientific experts as safe and effective for he other drug uses described above and in the
 products' labeling. "New drugs" require approval of an application filed in accordance with section 505 of the Act
 (21 U.S.C. § 355) to be legally marketed in the United States. None of the Johnson Creek Smoke Juice products
 or any of their components marketed by your firm are so approved; therefore, marketing these products in the
 United States violates section 505 of the Act.

The Johnson Creek Smoke Juice products marketed by your firm are also misbranded under section 502 of the
 Act (21 U.S.C. § 352) because they are intended for use as smoking deterrents under 21 C.F.R. § 310.544 but
 are not covered by an approved new drug application. The Johnson Creek Smoke Juice products are further
 misbranded under section 502(t)(1) of the Act (21 U.S.C. § 352(t)(1)) because they do not bear adequate
 directions for their intended drug uses, including smoking deterrence. "Adequate directions for use" is defined in
 21 C.F.R. § 201.5 as "directions under which the layman can use a drug safely and for the purposes for which it
 is intended."

Additionally, during our September 1-25, 2009, inspection of your manufacturing facility, Johnson Creek
 Enterprises, LLC, located at 320 N. Watertown Street, Suite F, Johnson Creek, Wisconsin, investigator(s) from
 the FDA identified significant violations of Current Good Manufacturing Practice (cGMP) regulations for Finished
 Pharmaceuticals, Title 21, Code of Federal Regulations, Parts 210 and 211. These violations cause your drug
 product(s), as described above, to be adulterated within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the Act (21
 U.S.C. § 351 (a)(2)(B)) in that the methods used in, or the facili ies or controls used for, their manufacture,
 processing, packing, or holding do not conform to, or are not operated or administered in conformity with, cGMP.
 Specific violations observed during the inspection include, but are not limited, to the following:

CGMP Violations

Your firm has not established a quality control unit having the responsibility and authority to approve and reject
 all components, drug product containers, closure, in-process materials, packaging materials, labeling and drug
 products, and the authority to review production records to assure that no errors have occurred (21 C.F.R. §
 211.22(a)). For example, your firm has not established a quality control unit. Personnel with quality control unit
 responsibility have not been designated.

1. Your firm does not test each batch of drug product to determine conformance with final specifications
 (21 C.F.R. § 211.165(a)). Specifically, your firm does not test each batch of drug product prior to release.

2. Your firm has not established written procedures designed to prevent microbiological contamination of
 drug products not required to be sterile (21 C.F.R. § 211.1 13(a)). For example, your firm has not set
 microbial limits for your firm's oral liquid drug products, nor have you demonstrated preserva ive
 effectiveness.

3. Your firm has not conducted specific identification testing when components are accepted based on
 the supplier's report of analysis (21 C.F.R. § 211.84(d)(2)). For example, your firm accepts a Cer ificate
 of Analysis (COA) from the supplier of components. However, your firm does not conduct identity testing
 on your components or appropriate verification of the supplier's test results.

4. Your firm does not have a written testing program designed to assess the stability characteristics of
 drug products in order to determine appropriate storage conditions and expirations dates (21 C.F.R. §
 211.166(a)). For example, your firm does not have a stability testing program for your firm's components
 and finished drug products.

5. Your firm's drug products do not bear an expira ion date determined by appropriate stability data to
 ensure they meet applicable standards of identity, strength, quality and purity at the ime of use (21
 C.F.R. § 211.137(a)). For example, your firm does not have the stability data to support expiration dating
 for these products.

Please be aware that the FDA has issued a letter addressed to he Electronic Cigarette Association (ECA) which
 explains in detail how the electronic cigarette industry can begin he drug approval process. For your
 convenience, we have enclosed a copy of that letter and encourage you to follow through with the
 recommendations.

The violations cited in this letter are not intended to be an all-inclusive list of deficiencies regarding your
 products, nor are the arguments raised here regarding them exhaustive. You are responsible for investigating
 and determining the causes of these violations and for preventing their recurrence and the occurrence of other
 violations. It is your responsibility to assure hat your firm complies with all requirements of federal law and FDA
 regulations.

You should take prompt action to correct the violations cited in this letter. Failure to promptly correct these
 violations may result in legal action without further notice, including, without limitation, seizure and injunction.
 Other federal agencies may take this Warning Letter into account when considering the award of contracts.

Within fifteen working days of receipt of this letter, please no ify this office in writing of the specific steps that you
 have taken to correct the referenced violations. Include an explanation of each step being taken to prevent the
 recurrence of violations, as well as copies of related documentation. If you cannot complete corrective action
 within fifteen working days, state the reason for he delay and the time within which you will complete the
 correction. Furthermore, please state what actions you will take to address products that you have already
 distributed. If another firm manufactures the products identified above, your reply should include the name and
 address of the manufacturer. If the firm from which you receive the products is not the manufacturer, please
 include the name of your supplier in addition to the manufacturer. Please direct your response to FDA's
 Electronic Cigarette Mailbox at FDAElectronicCigaretteMailboxCDER@fda.hhs.gov or the Minneapolis District
 Office at 612-334-4100.

Sincerely,

/s/

Gerald J. Berg
Director
Minneapolis District






